

## Jokes Book 15

**Collected and correlated** 

by

**Jackson Koller** 



## Jokes Book 15

# Collected and correlated by Jackson Koller

Table Of Contents....2 Introduction....4 santa's pissed......5 Sassanach....5

## **Table Of Contents**

Satan's sister	6
School Science	6
Scot's humor (all new!)	7
Scotsman & his Chickens	
A Scottish prayer	8
Scottish Star Wars	
Seattle	
Secret Dickie	
Seminars For Men (Given by Females)	
Service Rivalry	
sex drive	
TOP TEN REASONS HOCKEY IS BETTER THAN SEX	
Shark	
She's so Blonde	
3 Shorties	
shower rules	
Shower styles	
Shy man	
Signs you've had too much of the 90's	
S-I-N	
16 Reasons Why God Never Received Tenure at the University	
Smoking Nuns	
SNAKE Model	
software engineer	
Solomon 2000	
Announcements	
Something to offend all	
Southern Humor	
Southern Medicine	
Sparkle	
Special Occasion	
Speeding	
The spelling test	
Sperm count	
Sports Quotes	
stages of life	
Stalked by Martha Stewart	
Start with a moral	
statue	
Steak's too high	
Ducks in heaven	
Still another golf joke	
Stop Sign	
"Caller ID"	.38
stud	.38



A Subtle Message . . . . 39

Success....39

Surgeon Joke....39

surgery....40

Survivor....40

Sweet Humor. . . . 40

swimming joke. . . .41

**Toilet Paper Therapy! . . . .41** 



## Introduction

Welcome to this collection!

This collection is primarily a compilation of items circulating in the Email circuits, or as hard copy in our work places. They come, they go, they come around again...

No one knows where they originate, nor where they'll end up, hopefully with a few laughs along the way.

If you take offense along the way, well, change the gender, hair color or nationality of the brunt of the joke to something else.

None are meant to offend, it's a sad state when we can't laugh at ourselves, with each other.

Not all are in the best of taste, if I had to rate some, this would be rated PG (for Partially Gagging)! I tried weeding out objectionable material, but, it got to where what is objectional from one person to the next (besides I ended up with a much smaller volume)!

Anyways, there all here uncensored. . .

You've been warned, if you can't take a joke, proceed no further. . .

If you do, enjoy and have a good laugh. . .





## santa's pissed...

#### **TWAS THE NIGHT BEFORE CHRISTMAS**

'Twas the night before Christmas-Old Santa was pissed He cussed out the elves and threw down his list Miserable little brats, ungrateful little jerks I have a good mind to scrap the whole works

I've busted my ass for damn near a year Instead of "Thanks Santa"- what do I hear The old lady bitches cause I work late at night The elves want more money-the reindeer all fight

Rudolph got drunk and goosed all the maids
Donner is pregnant and Vixen has AIDS
And just when I thought that things would get better
Those assholes from the IRS sent me a letter

They say I owe taxes...if that ain't damn funny Who the hell ever sent Santa Clause any money And the kids these days....they all are the pits They want the impossible...Those mean little shits

I spent a whole year making wagons and sleds Assembling dolls...their arms, legs and heads I made a ton of yo-yo's...No request for them They want computers and robots...they think I'm IBM

If you think that's bad...just picture this
Try holding those brats...with their pants full of piss
They pull on my nose...they grab at my beard
And if I don't smile...the parents think I'm weird

Flying through the air...dodging the trees
Falling down chimneys and skinning my knees
I'm quitting this job...there's just no enjoyment
I'll sit on my fat ass and draw unemployment
There's no Christmas this year...now you know the reason
I found me a blonde...I'm going South for the SEASON!!

**SANTA** 

## Sassanach

Three Englishmen were in a bar and spotted an Irishman. They decided to have fun with the man. One of the Englishmen walked over to the Irishman, tapped him on the shoulder, and said, "Hey, I hear your St. Patrick was a girly-man."

"Oh really, hmm, didn't know that," said the Irishman.

Puzzled, the Englishman walked back to his buddies. "I told him St. Patrick was a girlyman, and he didn't care." The second Englishman remarked, "You just don't know how to set him off ...watch and learn." So, the second Englishman walked over to the Irishman, tapped him on the shoulder and said, "Hey, I hear your St. Patrick was a transvestite!"

"Oh really, hmm, didn't know that."



Shocked beyond belief, the Englishman went back to his buddies. "You're right. He's unshakable!"

The third Englishman remarked, "Boys, I'll really tick him off ... just watch." So the third Englishman walked over to the Irishman, tapped him on the shoulder and said, "I hear St. Patrick was an Englishman!"

"Yeah, that's what your buddies were trying to tell me."

## Satan's sister

One Sunday morning, everyone in one bright, beautiful, tiny town got up early and went to the local church. Before the services started, the townspeople were sitting in their pews and talking about their lives, their families, etc. Suddenly, Satan appeared at the front of the church. Everyone started screaming and running for the front entrance, trampling each other in a frantic effort to get away from evil incarnate.

Soon everyone was evacuated from the church, except for one elderly gentleman who sat calmly in his pew, not moving... seemingly oblivious to the fact that God's ultimate enemy was in his presence. Now this confused Satan a bit, so he walked up to the man and said, "Don't you know who I am?"

The man replied, "Yep, sure do."

Satan asked, "Aren't you afraid of me?"

"Nope, sure ain't," said the man.

Satan was a little perturbed at this and queried, "Why aren't you afraid of me?"

The man calmly replied, "Been married to your sister for over 48 years."

#### **School Science**

School Science You Won't Believe...

The following are actual submissions on a series of guizzes, tests, and essays. Enjoy...

"Nitrogen is not found in Ireland because it is not found in a free state."

"H2O is hot water, and CO2 is cold water."

"To collect fumes of sulphur, hold a deacon over a flame in a test tube."

"When you smell an oderless gas, it is probably carbon monoxide."

"Water is composed of two gins, Oxygin and Hydrogin. Oxygin is pure gin. Hydrogin is gin and water."

"Three kinds of blood vessels are arteries, vanes and caterpillars."

"The body consists of three parts - the branium, the borax, and the abominable cavity. The branium contains the brain, the borax contains the heart and lungs, and the abominable cavity contains the bowels, of which there are five - a, e, i, o, and u."



## Scot's humor (all new!)

A Scotsman was visiting a museum of natural history in Canada when he came upon a huge stuffed bull moose with enormous antlers.

Surprised, he exclaimed in his Scottish burr, "Woots that!?"

When told by the curator that is was a moose, he replied, "If that's a moose, I'd hate to see your caats!"

\*\*\*

Did you know that the Scots were credited with saving the lives of WWII aviators returning from bombing raids to English air bases?

After dropping their bombs, the pilots would fly low back over the channel. But the dense fog made it difficult to know if they were over friendly territory, in case they had to bail out.

As they flew very low, they would look down at the houses, and when they saw the toilet paper, hanging out to dry, they knew they were back in "home" territory.

\*\*\*

Q: How was the Limbo invented?

A: By a Scotsman trying to get into a pay toilet.

\*\*\*

A party of tourists was enjoying the wonders of the Grand Canyon. A local was accosted by the driver of the car and was asked, "I say, old man, can you tell us what caused this enormous gorge?"

The resident replied, "They say a Scotsman named Phillip once owned a ranch here, and one day as he was playing golf he lost a ball down a gopher hole."

## Scotsman & his Chickens

Once there was a Scotsman, about two hundred years ago, who had some chickens. Unfortunately a couple of these chickens had grown old and were no longer producing eggs for the Scotsman. Since they were so old they didn't have much in the way of meat on their bones either and so he decided he'd take them out to the forest where they could live their last days free in the wild.

Well along the way the Scotsman met his friend, the Englishman. "Well, hello Scotsman. Where are you bound to?"

"I've a few chickens that no longer give eggs and I thought I set them loose in the forest so their last days can be free in the wild."

"How much would you sell them for?"

"You don't want to buy these chickens, Englishman. They produce no more eggs and are so old there's hardly enough meat on their bones to keep them standing."

The Englishman suspected the Scotsman wasn't telling the true, for why would the Scotsman care if the Englishman purchased bad chickens or no. Perhaps they were prize chickens that laid extra large eggs, or their feathers made the softest down. Or maybe they were magic.

"Why won't you sell your chickens, Scotsman? Are they magic chickens?"

"No, they are not magic chickens. And it's not that I won't sell them, it's that you don't want to buy them."

This made the Englishman even more suspicious. The Englishman thought "He does plan to sell his chicken's, only he won't sell them to me. Well maybe I can trick the Scotsman into giving the chickens."



So the Englishman plied his wiles in an attempt to out smart the Scotsman. "If I guess how many chickens you have in you bag will you give them to me?"

The Scotsman dumbfounded at the Englishman's persistence agreed to the test of wits. "Well, if you insist. If you guess how many chickens I have in this bag, I'll give you both of them." "Five!"

"Close enough."

## A Scottish prayer

"Oh Lord, we do not ask you to give us wealth. Just show us where it is!"

#### **Scottish Star Wars**

Ok, this may be stretching things a bit (oh hell, it's stretching things beyond belief). But, seeing as Star Wars is little more than a Medieval fantasy souped up with hi-tech gismos, its not completely off topic.

(If you happen to have any Scottish blood.. you might want to swallow the drink in your mouth before reading.)

What would happen if Star Wars was set in Glasgow, Scotland?

Chewbacca would look roughly the same except he'd only be about 5ft tall, from Blackhill and called Shug. He'd have the same amount of body hair but would also have tattoos, would permanently smell of drink and invariably sport a Rangers top.

Obi-Wan Kenobi would invariably be referred to as Chief or Big Yin by his cohorts. People trying to start a fight with him would address him as Wanky-Nobby.

Darth Vader would be referred to as 'Auld Helmet Heid' or in moments of stress 'That Dome-Heided Basturd'.

R2D2 would refuse to go out on the streets after 10pm because of the number of drunks who would try to stuff chip papers in his head casing or piss on him. He would also refuse to go near groups of wee boys at any time because of the high risk of being spray painted/dumped in front of a speeding train/set on fire.

Although proficient in over 3500 languages, C3P0 would still be unable to understand anything anyone from the East End of Glasgow said. He would regularly get beaten up for being a 'greetin-faced poof fae Milngavie'.

The Millenium Falcon would have static strips, tinted windscreens and extra-flared exhaust ports. It would have a Daily Record I Love Scotland sticker in the back window and a saltire bumper sticker.

Princess Leia would get captured by Darth Vader because it's hard to run very fast when you're wearing 5-inch platform heels and a tiny silver miniskirt which keeps hiking up over your arse every two steps. And you've been a heavy smoker since you were 6.

The best way to destroy the Death Star would not necessarily be a desperate all out attack. Two easy ways would be:

- 1. Alter its orbit so it passed through Bridgeton (a particularly Protestant neighborhood) and tell the locals it was full of kafflicks (Catholics).
  - 2. Leave it unattended in Easterhouse (a notoriously bad neighborhood).

Lines from the film as they would be uttered in the vernacular:

**HAN SOLO** 



- "I've got a real bad feeling about this"
- "Ah'm shitin' ma sel' here boy"
- "Bring 'em on! I prefer a straight fight to all this sneaking around."
- "Come right ahead then c\*\*ts! Fight the f\*\*ing lot o ye!"
- "There's no mystical energy field controls my destiny."
- "The Force?!! D'youse think ah came doon wi the rain?!"
- "Hokey religions and ancient weapons are no match for a good blaster at your side, kid."
- "Nae messin aboot wi the god squad and auld rubbish, wee man. Get yersel' a decent shooter"

#### DARTH VADAR trying to shoot down Luke Skywalker

- "The Force is strong in this one"
- "Stop shooglin' ya wee basturd!"

#### **PRINCESS LEIA**

- "You're a little short for a Stormtrooper aren't you?"
- "Ah Dina think they took short-erses in the polis?"
- "This bucket of bolts is never going to get us past that blockade."
- "Wuv goat NAE chance in this pile o' shite"

#### **ADMIRAL MOTTI**

- "Don't try to frighten us with your sorcerer's ways, Lord Vader."
- "You think you're that hard, Vader so ye do. Well we're no feart ae you!"

#### **OBI WAN**

- "I felt a great disturbance in the Force."
- "F\*\*\* me! whit wiz aw that?"

## **LUKE to the Emperor**

- "Your overconfidence is your weakness."
- "Oh ye bloody think so?!"

#### Seattle

It only rains twice in Seattle:

October to May, and June to September

What comes after two straight days of rain in Seattle?

Monday morning.

What do you call four straight days of rain in Seattle?

**Bumbershoot** 

What do you call two weeks of rain in Seattle?

**Indian Summer** 

What does daylight savings time mean in Seattle?

An extra hour of rain.

What's the definition of a Seattle optimist?

A guy with a sun visor on his rain hat.

What did the Seattle native say to the Pillsbury Doughboy?

Nice tan.



"I can't believe it," said the tourist. "I've been here an entire week and it's done nothing but rain. When do you have summer here?"

"Well, that's hard to say," replied the local. "Last year, it was on a Wednesday."

Meteorological experts predicted a massive flood that would destroy the world.

The Pope went on worldwide TV and said, "This is a punishment from God. Prepare to meet your maker." The president went on TV and announced, "Our scientists have done all they can. The end is near." The mayor of Seattle came on and announced, "Due to inclement weather, this year's Seafair Parade will be moved to the top of Queen Anne Hill."

"A newcomer to Seattle arrives on a rainy day. He gets up the next day and it's raining. It also rains the day after that, and the day after that. He goes out to lunch and sees a young kid and asks out of despair, "Hey kid, does it ever stop raining around here?" The kid replies, "How should I know? I'm only six."

"How do the Indians predict the weather in Seattle? If you can see Mt. Rainier, it's going to rain. If you can't see Mt. Rainier, it's raining.

"Power, money, persuasion, supplication, persecution — these can lift at a colossal humbug — push it a little — weaken it a little over the course of a century; but only laughter can blow it to rags and atoms at a blast. Against the assault of laughter nothing can stand." -Mark Twain

#### **Secret Dickie**

This guy walks into a bar and two steps in, he realizes it's a gay bar. "But what the heck", he says, "I really want a drink. "When the gay waiter approaches, he says to the customer, "What's the name of your penis?"

The customer says, "Look, I'm not into any of that. All I want is a drink"

The gay waiter says, "I'm sorry but I can't serve you until you tell me the name of your penis. Mine for instance is called Nike, for the slogan 'Just Do It.'

That guy down at the end of the bar calls his Snickers, because 'It really Satisfies."

The customer looks dumbfounded so the bartender tells him he will give him a second to think it over. So the customer asks the man sitting to his left, who is sipping on a beer, "Hey bud, what's the name of your penis?"

The man looks back and says with a smile, "TIMEX." The thirsty customer asks, "Why Timex?" The fella proudly replies, "Cause it takes a lickin' and keeps on tickin!"

A little shaken, the customer turns to the fella on his right, who is sipping a fruity Margarita and says, "So, what do you call your penis?"

The man turns to him and proudly exclaims, "FORD, because "Quality is Job1". "Then he adds, "Have you driven a Ford, lately?"

Even more shaken, the customer has to think for a moment before he comes up with a name for his penis. Finally, he turns to the bartender and exclaims, "The name of my penis is Secret. Now give me my beer."

The bartender begins to pour the customer a beer, but with a puzzled look asks, "Why secret?"

The customer says, "Because it's STRONG ENOUGH FOR A MAN, BUT MADE FOR A WOMAN!"



## **Seminars For Men (Given by Females)**

- 1. Combating Stupidity
- 2. You, too, can do housework
- 3. PMS Learn when to keep your mouth shut
- 4. How to fill an ice tray
- 5. We do not want sleazy underthings for Christmas Give us money
- 6. Understanding the female response to your coming in drunk at 4:00a.m.
- 7. Wonderful laundry techniques (formerly titled, "Don't wash my silks")
- 8. Parenting No, it doesn't end with conception
- 9. Get a life learn to cook
- 10. How not to act like an asshole when you're obviously wrong
- 11. Spelling Even you can get it right
- 12. Understanding your financial incompetence
- 13. You The Weaker Sex
- 14. Reasons to give flowers
- 15. How to stay awake after sex

## Service Rivalry

Two Seals boarded a quick shuttle flight out of Dallas, headed for Houston. One sat in the window seat, the other sat in the middle seat.

Just before take-off, A Green Beret got on and took the aisle seat next to the two Seals. The Green Beret kicked off his boots, wiggled his toes and was settling in when the Seal in the window seat said, "I think I'll get up and get a coke."

"No problem," said the Green Beret, "I'll get it for you." While he was gone, the Seal picked up the Green Beret's boot and spit in it.

When the Green Beret returned with the coke, the other Seal said, "That looks good, I think I'll have one too."

Again, the Green Beret obligingly went to fetch it and while he was gone, the Seal picked up the other boot and spit in it.

The Green Beret returned and they all sat back and enjoyed the short flight to Houston.

As the plane was landing, the Green Beret slipped his feet into his boots and knew immediately what had happened.

"How long must this go on?" the Green Beret asked. "This fighting between our groups? This hatred? This animosity? This spitting in boots and urinating in cokes?"



#### sex drive

The FDA finally recognized a food that diminishes a woman's sex drive by 98%.

It's called a wedding cake.

#### TOP TEN REASONS HOCKEY IS BETTER THAN SEX

- 10. It's legal to play hockey professionally.
- 9. The puck is always hard.
- 8. Protective equipment is reusable and you don't even have to wash it.
- 7. It lasts a full hour.
- 6. You know you're finished when the buzzer sounds.
- 5. Your parents cheer when you score.
- 4. Periods only last 20 minutes.
- 3. You can count on it at least twice a week.
- 2. You can tell your friends all about it afterwards.
- 1. A two-on-one or three-on-one is not uncommon.

#### 10 REASONS WHY SLEEP IS BETTER THAN SEX

- 10) You don't feel guilty about doing it alone.
- 9) No one will start rumors about how much you sleep.
- 8) You won't complain in the morning about not getting any.
- 7) You don't have to pay for sleep.
- 6) You don't need to sleep after sleeping.
- 5) Sleep can last a good eight hours. (or even more)
- 4) You can sleep in church.
- 3) While sleeping, you can have sex with anyone you want.
- 2) Your teddy bear never complains.
- 1) It's legal to sleep in any position in all 50 states.

## **Shark**

There is this atheist swimming in the ocean. All of a sudden he sees this shark in the water, so he starts swimming towards his boat. As he looks back he sees the shark turn and head towards him. His boat is a ways off and he starts swimming like crazy. He's scared to death, and as he turns to see the jaws of the great white beast open revealing its teeth in a horrific splendor, the



atheist screams, "Oh God! Save me!"

In an instant time is frozen and a bright light shines down from above. The man is motionless in the water when he hears the voice of God say, "You are an atheist. Why do you call upon me when you do not believe in me?"

Aghast with confusion and knowing he can't lie the man replies, "Well, that's true I don't believe in you, but how about the shark? Can you make the shark believe in you? "The Lord replies, "As you wish," and the light retracted back into the heavens and the man could feel the water begin to move once again.

As the atheist looks back he can see the jaws of the shark start to close down on him, when all of sudden the shark stops and pulls back. Shocked, the man looks at the shark as the huge beast closes its eyes and bows its head and says, "Thank you Lord for this food for which I am about to receive..."

## She's so Blonde

- ....she took a ruler to bed to see how long she slept.
- ....she sent me a fax with a stamp on it.
- ....she thought a quarterback was a refund.
- ....she tried to put M&M's in alphabetical order.
- ....she thought Boyz II Men was a day care center.
- ....she thought Eartha Kitt was a set of garden tools.
- ....she thought General Motors was in the army.
- ....she thought Meow Mix was a CD for cats.
- ....she thought TuPac Shakur was a Jewish holiday.
- ....under "education" on her job application, she put "Hooked On Phonics."
- ....she tripped over a cordless phone.
- ....she spent 20 minutes looking at the orange juice can because it said "concentrate."
- ....she told me to meet her at the corner of "WALK" and "ONE WAY."
- ....at the bottom of the application where it says "sign here," she put "Sagittarius."
- ....she asked for a price check at the Dollar Store.
- ....she studied for a blood test.
- ....she thought she needed a token to get on Soul Train.
- ....she sold the car for gas money!
- ....when she missed the 44 bus, she took the 22 bus twice instead.
- ....when she went to the airport and saw a sign that said "Airport Left," she turned around and went home.
- ....when she heard that 90% of all crimes occur around the home, she moved.
- ....she thinks Taco Bell is the Mexican phone company.
- ....if she spoke her mind, she'd be speechless.
- ....she thought that she could not use her AM radio in the evening.

#### My Favorite:

.....she had a shirt that said "TGIF," which she thought stood for "This Goes In Front"

#### 3 Shorties

A couple made a deal that whoever died first would come back and inform the other of the afterlife. The biggest fear was that there was no heaven. After a long life, the husband was the first to go, and true to his word, he made contact.

"Mary....Mary...."

"Is that you, Fred?"



"Yes, I've come back like we agreed."

"What's it like?"

"Well, I get up in the morning, I have sex. I have breakfast, I have sex. I bathe in the sun, then I have sex twice. I have lunch, then sex pretty much all afternoon. After supper, I have sex until late at night. The next day it starts again."

"Oh, Fred you surely must be in heaven."

"Not exactly, I'm a rabbit in Kansas."

LeRoy's New Math Lession

Little Leroy was at home doing his Math homework. He said to himself, "Two plus five, that son of a bitch is seven. Three plus six, that son of a bitch is nine". At that moment, his mother comes in and hears what he is saying.

"Leroy, what are you doing?! Why are you saying that?!"

Little Leroy answered, "I'm doing my Math homework, Mom". She said, "And is that what your teacher taught you?"

He replied, "Yes"

The next day, the mother, worried about the education her son is receiving, goes to Little Leroy's school to talk to the teacher. The mother said to his Math teacher, "I would like to know what you are teaching my son in Math?"

The teacher replied, Right now, we are learning addition problems."

Little Leroy's mother asked, "And... are you teaching them to say two plus two, that son of a bitch is four?"

When the teacher stopped laughing she replied. "Not at all! What I taught them was two plus two THE SUM OF WHICH IS four."

A little girl was talking to her teacher about whales.

The teacher said it was physically impossible for a whale to swallow a human because even though they were a very large mammal their throat was very small.

The little girl stated that Jonah was swallowed by a whale. The teacher reiterated that a whale could not swallow a human; it was impossible.

The little girl said, When I get to heaven I will ask Jonah.

The teacher asked, What if Jonah went to hell? The little girl replied, Then you ask him.

#### shower rules

How to Shower Like a Woman:

1. Take off the fourteen layers of clothing you slept in because there was a distinct chill in the air at bedtime due to the temperature having dropped below 70 degrees.



- 2. Walk to the bathroom wearing a long robe and a towel on your head. If you see your boyfriend/husband along the way, cover up any exposed flesh immediately, ignore his juvenile turban jokes, and then rush to bathroom.
  - 3. Turn on the hot water only and let run.
- 4. Look at your womanly figure in the mirror and stick out your gut so that you can complain and whine even more about how you're getting fat.
- 5. Get in the shower, once you have found it through all that steam, and adjust the water to a temperature slightly below its boiling point.
  - 6. Look for facecloth, arm cloth, leg cloth, long loofah, wide loofah and pumice stone.
- 7. Wash your hair once more with Cucumber and Lamfrey shampoo with 83 added vitamins.
  - 8. Rinse.
- 9. Condition your hair with Cucumber and Lamfrey conditioner enhanced with natural crocus oil. Leave on hair for fifteen minutes.
  - 10. Wash your face with crushed apricot facial scrub for ten minutes until red raw.
  - 11. Wash entire rest of body with Ginger Nut and Jaffa Cake body wash.
- 12. Complain bitterly when you realize that your boyfriend/husband has once again been eating your Ginger Nut and Jaffa Cake body wash.
- 13. Rinse conditioner off hair (this takes at least ten minutes, as you must make sure that it has all come off).
- 14. Debate shaving armpits and legs and decide that you can't be bothered, and anyway, the hair helps keep you warm.
- 15. Scream loudly when your boyfriend/husband flushes the toilet and you get a rush of cold water.
  - 16. Turn hot water on full and rinse off.
  - 17. Dry with a towel the size of a small African country.
- 18. Check entire body for the remotest sign of a blemish. Attack with nails/tweezers if found.
- 19. Return to bedroom wearing long robe and towel on head. If you see your boyfriend/ husband along the way, cover up any exposed flesh immediately, ignore his juvenile turban jokes and then rush to bedroom.

How to Shower Like a Man:

- 1. If you wore clothes to bed last night, take them off while sitting on the edge of the bed and leave them in a pile on the floor.
- 2. Walk to bathroom wearing a towel. If you see your girlfriend/wife along the way, flash her.



- 3. Look at your manly physique in the mirror and suck in your gut to see if you have pecs.
- 4. Turn on the water.
- 5. Check quickly for pecs again.
- 6. Get in the shower.
- 7. Don't bother to look for a washcloth. (You don't use one)
- 8. Wash your face.
- 9. Wash your armpits.
- 10. Wash your privates and surrounding area.
- 11. Wash your butt.
- 12. Shampoo your hair.
- 13. Make a shampoo Mohawk.
- 14. Open the door and look at yourself in the mirror.
- 15. Urinate
- 16. Rinse off and get out of the shower.
- 17. Return to the bedroom wearing a towel. If you pass your girlfriend/wife, flash her.

## **Shower styles**

- 1. Take off clothing and place it in sectioned laundry hamper according to lights and darks.
- 2. Walk to bathroom wearing long dressing gown. If you see your husband along the way, cover up any exposed areas.
  - 3. Look at your womanly physique in the mirror-make mental note must do more sit-ups.
- 4. Get in the shower. Use face cloth, arm cloth, leg cloth, long loofah, wide loofah, and pumice stone.
  - 5. Wash your hair once with Cucumber and Sage shampoo with 43 added vitamins.
  - 6. Wash your hair again to make sure it's clean.
- 7. Condition your hair with Grapefruit Mint conditioner enhanced with natural avocado oil. Leave on hair for fifteen minutes.
  - 8. Wash your face with crushed apricot facial scrub for ten minutes until red.
  - 9. Wash entire rest of body with Ginger Nut and Jaffa Cake body wash.
  - 10. Rinse conditioner off hair (you must make sure that it has all come off).
- 11. Shave armpits and legs. Consider shaving bikini area but decide to get it waxed instead.
  - 12. Scream loudly when your husband flushed the toilet and you lose the water pressure.
  - 13. Turn off shower.
  - 14. Squeegee off all wet surfaces in shower. Spray mold spots with Tilex.
- 15. Get out of shower. Dry with towel the size of a small country. Wrap hair in super absorbent second towel.
  - 16. Check entire body for the remotest sign of a zit, tweeze hairs.
  - 17. Return to bedroom wearing long dressing gown and towel on head.
- 18. If you see your husband along the way, cover up any exposed areas and then sashay to bedroom to spend an hour and a half getting dressed.



#### **HOW TO SHOWER LIKE A MAN:**

- 1. Take off clothes while sitting on the edge of the bed and leave them in a pile.
- 2. Walk naked to the bathroom. If you see your wife along the way, shake wiener at her making the "woo-woo" sound.
- 3. Look at your manly physique in the mirror and suck in your gut to see if you have pecs, no). Admire yourself and scratch your butt.
  - 4. Get in the shower.
  - 5. Don't bother to look for a washcloth (you don't use one).
  - 6. Wash your face.
  - 7. Wash your armpits.
  - 8. Blow your nose in your hands, then let the water just rinse it off.
  - 9. Crack up at how loud your fart sounds in the shower.
  - 10. Majority of time is spent washing privates and surrounding area.
  - 11. Wash your butt, leaving hairs on the soap bar.
  - 12. Shampoo your hair (do not use conditioner).
  - 13. Make a shampoo Mohawk.
  - 14. Peek out of shower curtain to look at yourself in the mirror again.
  - 15. Pee (in the shower).
- 16. Rinse off and get out of the shower. Fail to notice water on the Floor because you left the curtain hanging out of the tub the whole time.
  - 17. Partially dry off.
  - 18. Look at yourself in the mirror, flex muscles. Admire size again.
  - 19. Leave shower curtain open and wet bath mat on the floor.
  - 20. Leave bathroom fan and light on.
- 21. Return to the bedroom with towel around your waist. If you pass your wife, pull off the towel, shake wiener at her, and make the "woo-woo" sound again.
- 22. Throw wet towel on the bed. Take 2 minutes to get dressed; put on clothes from the floor.

## Shy man

A very shy guy goes into a bar and sees a beautiful woman sitting at the bar.

After an hour of gathering up his courage he finally goes over to her and asks, tentatively, "Um, would you mind if I chatted with you for a while?"

She responds by yelling, at the top of her lungs, "No, I won't sleep with you tonight!" Everyone in the bar is now staring at them. Naturally, the guy is hopelessly and completely embarrassed and he slinks back to his table.

After a few minutes, the woman walks over to him and apologizes. She smiles at him and says, "I'm sorry if I embarrassed you. You see, I'm a graduate student in psychology and I'm studying how people respond to embarrassing situations."

To which he responds, at the top of his lungs, "What do you mean \$200?"

## Signs you've had too much of the 90's

- 1. You try to enter your password on the microwave.
- 2. You haven't played with real cards in years.
- 3. You have a list of 15 phone numbers to reach your family of 3.
- 4. You e-mail your work colleague at the desk next to you to ask "Do you want to get a?" and they reply "Yeah, give me five minutes".
- 5. You chat several times a day with a stranger from South America, but you haven't spoken to your next door neighbor yet this year.



- 6. You buy a computer and a week later it is out of date.
- 7. Your reason for not staying in touch with friends is that they do not have e-mail addresses.
  - 8. You consider the post office painfully slow or call it "snail mail".
  - 9. Your idea of being organized is multiple colored post-it notes.
  - 10. You hear most of your jokes via email instead of in person.
- 11. When you go home after a long day at work you still answer the phone in a business manner.
- 12. When you make phone calls from home, you accidentally insert a "9" to get an outside line.
  - 13. You've sat at the same desk for four years and worked for three different companies.
  - 14. Your company welcome sign is attached with Velcro.
  - 15. Your resume is on a diskette in your pocket.
  - 16. You really get excited about a 1.7% pay rise.
  - 17. You learn about your redundancy on the 10 o'clock news.
  - 18 Your biggest loss from a system crash is that you lose all your best jokes.
  - 19. Your supervisor doesn't have the ability to do your job.
  - 20. Contractors outnumber permanent staff and are more likely to get long-service awards.
- 21. Board members salaries are higher than all the Third World countries annual budgets combined.
  - 22. It's dark when you drive to and from work, even in the summer.
  - 23. You know exactly how many days you've got left until you retire.
- 24. Interviewees, despite not having the relevant knowledge or experience, terminate the interview when told of the starting salary.
  - 25. You see a good looking, smart person and you know it must be a visitor.
  - 26. Free food left over from meetings is your staple diet.
- 27. The work experience person gets a brand-new state-of-the-art laptop with all the features, while you have time to go for lunch while yours powers up.
  - 28. Being sick is defined as you can't walk or you're in the hospital.
  - 29. You're already late on the assignment you just got.
- 30. There's no money in the budget for the five permanent staff your department is short of, but they can afford four full-time management consultants advising your boss's boss on strategy.



- 31. Your boss's favorite lines are: When you've got a few minutes... Could you fit this in...? ...in your spare time ...when you're freed up I know you're busy but...I have an opportunity for you
  - 32. Vacation is something you roll over to next year.
- 33. Every week another brown collection envelope comes round because someone you didn't know had started is leaving.
  - 34. You wonder who's going to be left to put into your 'leaving' collection.
  - 35. Your relatives and family describe your job as "works withcomputers".
  - 36. The only reason you recognize your kids is because their pictures are on your desk.
  - 37. You only have makeup for fluorescent lighting.
  - 38. You read this entire list, kept nodding and smiling.
- 39. As you read this list, you think about forwarding it to your "friends you send jokes to" e-mail group.
- 40. It crosses your mind that your "jokes group" may have seen this list already, but you can't be bothered to check so you forward it anyway.

## S-I-N

(Sub sequential Internal Non-Morality)

The Maker of all human beings is recalling all units manufactured, regardless of make or year, due to the serious defect in the primary and central component, or heart. This is due to a malfunction in the original prototype units, resulting in the reproduction of the same defect in all subsequent units. This defect has been technically termed, 'Sub sequential Internal Non-Morality,' or more commonly known as S-I-N, as it is primarily symptomized by loss of moral judgment.

Some other symptoms are:

- a) Loss of direction
- b) Foul vocal emissions
- c) Anger and refusal to fellowship
- d) Lack of peace and joy
- e) Selfish, violent behavior
- f) Depression or confusion in the mental component

The Manufacturer, who is neither liable or at fault for this defect, is providing factory authorized repair and service, free of charge to correct this SIN defect, at numerous locations throughout the world. The number to call for the recall station in your area is:

P-R-A-Y-E-R

WARNING: Continuing to operate the human unit without correction, voids the Manufacturer's warranty, exposing owner to dangers and problems too numerous to list and will result in the human unit being permanently affected and impounded, with possible failure to operate.

For free emergency service, call the contact below for prompt assistance at any location worldwide.

J-E-S-U-S



## 16 Reasons Why God Never Received Tenure at the University

#### **Author Unknown**

- 1. He had only one major publication
- 2. And it was in Hebrew
- 3. And it had no references
- 4. And it was not published in a refereed journal
- 5. And some even doubted that He wrote it Himself.
- 6. It may be true that He created the world, but what has He done since then?
- 7. His cooperative efforts have been quite limited.
- The scientific community has had a very rough time trying to replicate His results.
- 9. He never applied to the Ethics Board for permission to use human subjects.
- 10. When one experiment went awry, He tried to cover it up by drowning the subjects.
- 11. When subjects did not behave as predicted, He often punished them, or just de leted them from the sample.
- 12. He rarely came to class: He just told students to read the book.
- 13. He has his son teach the class.
- 14. He expelled His first two students for learning too much.
- 15. Although there were only ten requirements, most students failed His tests.
- 16. His office hours were infrequent, and usually held on a mountain top.

## **Smoking Nuns...**

Two nuns were in back of the convent smoking Cigarettes, when one said "It's bad enough that we have to sneak out here to smoke, but it really is a problem getting rid of the cigarette butts so that Mother Superior doesn't find them.

"The second nun said, "I've found a marvelous invention called the condom, which works really well for this problem. You just open the packet up, take out the condom, and put the cigarette butt in, roll it up, and dispose of it all later!

"The first nun was quite impressed and asked where she could find them.

"You get them at the drug store, sister, just go and ask the pharmacist for them."

The next day the good sister went to the drug store and walked up to the counter. "Good morning sister", said the pharmacist. "What can I do for you today?" "I'd like some condoms please" said the nun.

The pharmacist was a little taken aback, but recovered soon enough and asked, "How many boxes would you like - there are twelve to a box."

"I'll take six boxes that should last about a week" said the nun.

The pharmacist was truly flabbergasted by this time, and was almost afraid to ask any more questions, but his professionalism prevailed and he asked in a clear voice, "Sister, what size condoms would you like-we have large, extra arge, and big liar size."

The sister thought for a minute, and finally said: "I'm not certain, perhaps you could recommend a good size for a Camel?

He fainted.

#### SNAKE Model

The Differential Theory of US Armed Forces (Snake Model) upon encountering a snake in the Area of Operations or, A Diversified Approach to Military Operations:

- 1. Infantry: Snake smells them, leaves area.
- 2. Airborne: Lands on and kills the snake.
- 3. Armor: Runs over snake, laughs, and looks for more snakes.
- 4. Aviation: Has Global Positioning Satellite coordinates to snake. Can't find snake. Returns to base for refuel, crew rest and manicure.



- 5. Ranger: Plays with snake, then eats it.
- 6. Field Artillery: Kills snake with massive Time On Target barrage with three Forward Artillery Brigades in support. Kills several hundred civilians as unavoidable collateral damage. Mission is considered a success and all participants (i.e. cooks, mechanics and clerks) are awarded Silver Stars.
- 7. Special Forces: Makes contact with snake, ignores all State Department directives and Theater Commander Rules of Engagement by building rapport with snake and winning its heart and mind. Trains it to kill other snakes. Files enormous travel voucher upon return.
- 8. Combat Engineer: Studies snake. Prepares in-depth doctrinal thesis in obscure 5-series Field Manual about how to defeat snake using countermobility assets. Complains that maneuver forces don't understand how to properly conduct doctrinal counter-snake ops.
- 9. Navy SEAL: Expends all ammunition and calls for naval gunfire sbupport in failed attempt to kill snake. Snake bites SEAL and retreats to safety. Hollywood makes fantasy film in which SEALs kill Muslim extremist snakes.
- 10. Navy: Fires off 50 cruise missiles from various types of ships, kills snake and makes presentation to Senate Appropriations Committee on how Naval forces are the most cost-effective means of anti-snake force projection.
- 11. Marine: Kills snake by accident while looking for souvenirs. Local civilians demand removal of all US forces from Area of Operations.
  - 12. Marine Recon: Follows snake, gets lost.
  - 13. Combat Controllers: Guides snake elsewhere.
- 14. Para-Rescue Jumper: Wounds snake in initial encounter, then works feverishly to save snake's life.
  - 15. Supply: (NOTICE: Your anti-snake equipment is on backorder.)
- 16. Transport pilot: Receives call for anti-snake equipment, delivers two weeks after due date.
- 17. F-15 pilot: Mis-identifies snake as enemy Mil-24 Hind helicopter and engages with missiles. Crew chief paints snake kill on aircraft.
- 18. F-16 pilot: Finds snake, drops two CBU-87 cluster bombs, and misses target due to weather.
  - 19. AH-64 Apache pilot: Unable to locate snake, snakes don't show well on infrared.
- 20. UH-60 Blackhawk pilot: Finds snake on fourth pass after snake starts bonfire to mark Landing Zone. Rotor wash blows snake into the fire.
- 21. B-52 pilot: Pulls ARCLIGHT mission on snake, kills snake and every other living thing within two miles of target.
- 22. Missile crew: Lays in target coordinates to snake in 20 seconds, but can't receive authorization from National Command Authority to use nuclear weapons.
- 23. Intelligence officer: Snake? What snake? Only 4 of 35 indicators of snake activity are currently active. We assess the potential for snake activity as LOW.



24. Judge Advocate General (JAG): Snake declines to bite, citing grounds of professional courtesy.

## software engineer

A software engineer, a hardware engineer, and their manager were on their way to a meeting in Switzerland. They were driving down a steep mountain road when suddenly the brakes failed. The car careened out of control, bouncing off guard rails until it finally ground to a halt along the mountainside.

The occupants of the car were unhurt, but they had a problem. They were stuck halfway down the mountain in a car with no brakes.

"I know what we can do," said the manager. "Let's have a meeting, propose a Vision, formulate a Mission Statement, define some Goals, and, through a process of Continuous Improvement, find a solution to the Critical Problems and we'll be on our way."

"No," said the hardware engineer. "I've got my Swiss army knife with me. I can strip down the car's braking system, isolate the fault, fix it, and we'll be on our way."

"Wait," said the software engineer. "Before we do anything, shouldn't we push the car back to the top of the mountain and see if it happens again?"

## Solomon 2000

Two women came before wise King Solomon, dragging between them a young man in a three-piece suit.

"This young lawyer agreed to marry my daughter," said one.

"No! He agreed to marry MY daughter," said the other.

And so they haggled before the King until he called for silence.

"Bring me my biggest sword," said Solomon, "and I shall chop the young attorney in half. Each of you shall receive a half."

"Sounds good to me," said the first lady.

But the other woman said, "Oh Sire, do not spill innocent blood. Let the other woman's daughter marry him."

The wise king did not hesitate a moment. "The attorney must marry the first lady's daughter," he proclaimed.

"But she was willing to chop him in two!" exclaimed the king's court.

"Indeed," said wise King Solomon. "That shows she is the TRUE mother-in-law."

#### **Announcements**

ENJOY: These sentences actually appeared in a church bulletin or were announced in a church service.

Bertha Belch, a missionary from Africa will be speaking tonight at Calvary Memorial Church in Racine. Come tonight and hear Bertha Belch all the way from Africa.

Announcement in the church bulletin for a National PRAYER & FASTING Conference: "The cost for attending the Fasting and Prayer conference includes meals."



Our youth basketball team is back in action Wednesday at 8 pm in the recreation hall. Come out and watch us kill Christ the King.

Miss Charlene Mason sang "I will not pass this way again" giving obvious pleasure to the congregation.

"Ladies, don't forget the rummage sale. It's a chance to get rid of those things not worth keeping around the house. Don't forget your husbands."

Next Sunday is the family hay ride and bonfire at the Fowlers'. Bring your own hot dogs and guns. Friends are welcome! Everyone come for a fun time.

The peacemaking meeting scheduled for today has been canceled due to a conflict.

The sermon this morning: "Jesus Walks on the Water" The sermon tonight: "Searching for Jesus"

Next Thursday there will be tryouts for the choir. They need all the help they can get.

Barbara remains in the hospital and needs blood donors for more transfusions. She is also having trouble sleeping and requests tapes of Pastor Jack's sermons.

During the absence of our Pastor, we enjoyed the rare privilege of hearing a good sermon when J.F. Stubbs supplied our pulpit.

The Rector will preach his farewell message after which the choir will sing "Break Forth into Joy."

Remember in prayer the many who are sick of our community.

Smile at someone who is hard to love. Say "hell" to someone who doesn't care much about you.

Don't let worry kill you off-let the Church help.

Irving Benson and Jessie Carter were married on October 24 in the church. So ends a friendship that began in their school days.

A bean supper will be held on Tuesday evening in the church hall. Music will follow.

At the evening service tonight, the sermon topic will be "What is Hell?" Come early and listen to our choir practice.

Eight new choir robes are currently needed, due to the addition of several new members and to the deterioration of some older ones.

The senior choir invites any member of the congregation who enjoys sinning join the choir. Please join us as we show our support for Amy and Alan in preparing for the girth of their first child.

Scouts are saving aluminum cans, bottles, and other items to be recycled. Proceeds will be used to cripple children.

The Lutheran men's group will meet at 6 pm. Steak, mashed potatoes, green beans, bread and dessert will be served for a nominal feel.

For those of you who have children and don't know it, we have a nursery downstairs.



Please place your donation in the envelope along with the deceased person(s) you want remembered.

Attend and you will hear an excellent speaker and heave a healthy lunch.

The church will host an evening of fine dining, superb entertainment, and gracious hostility.

Potluck supper Sunday at 5:00 pm.-prayer and medication to follow.

This afternoon there will be a meeting in the South and North ends of the church. Children will be baptized at both ends.

Tuesday at 4 P.M. there will be an ice cream social. Will ladies giving milk, please come early.

Wednesday the Ladies Literary Society will meet. Mrs. Johns will sing "Put Me In My Little Bed" accompanied by the Pastor.

Thursday at 5 P.M. there will be a meeting of the Little Mothers Club. All wishing to become Little Mothers will please meet the Minister in his study.

This being Easter Sunday, we will ask Mrs. Jackson to come forward and lay an egg on the altar.

On Sunday a special collection will be taken to defray the expenses of the new carpeting. All wishing to do something on the carpet, please come forward and get a piece of paper.

The ladies of the Church have cast off clothing of every kind. They may be seen in the basement on Friday afternoon.

This evening at 7 P.M. there will be a hymn sing in the park across from the Church. Bring a blanket and come prepared to sin.

Ladies Bible Study will be held Thursday morning at 10. All ladies are invited to lunch in the Fellowship Hall after the B.S. is done.

The pastor would appreciate it if the ladies of the congregation would lend him their electric girdles for the pancake breakfast next Sunday morning.

Low Self Esteem Support Group will meet Thursday at 7 PM. Please use the back door.

A songfest was hell at the Methodist church Wednesday.

The eighth-graders will be presenting Shakespeare's Hamlet in the Church basement Friday at 7 PM. The Congregation is invited to attend this tragedy.

The rosebud on the altar this morning is to announce the birth of David, the sin of Rev. and Mrs. Adams.

Weight Watchers will meet at 7 PM at the First Presbyterian Church. Please use large double door at the side entrance.

Mrs. Johnson will be entering the hospital this week for testes.

The Associate Minister unveiled the church's new tithing campaign slogan last Sunday: "I Upped My Pledge - Up Yours."



Our next song is "Angels We Have Heard Get High."

## Something to offend all

What's the Cuban national anthem?

"Row. Row. Row Your Boat"

\_\_\_\_\_

Where does an Irish family go on vacation?

A different bar

\_\_\_\_\_

What would you call it when an Italian has one arm shorter than the other? A speech impediment.

\_\_\_\_\_

What does it mean when the flag at the Post Office is flying at half mast? They're hiring.

\_\_\_\_\_

Why aren't there any Puerto Ricans on Star Trek?
Because they're not going to work in the future, either.

\_\_\_\_\_

Did you hear about the dyslexic Rabbi?

He walks around saying, "Yo"

\_\_\_\_\_

What do you call an Alabama farmer with a sheep under each arm?

A pimp.

\_\_\_\_\_

Why do drivers education classes in Redneck schools use the car only on Mondays,

Wednesdays and Fridays?

Because on Tuesday and Thursday, the Sex Ed class uses it.

\_\_\_\_\_

What's the difference between a southern zoo and a northern zoo?

A southern zoo has a description of the animal on the front of the cage, along with a recipe.

\_\_\_\_\_

How do you get a sweet little 80-year-old lady to say f\*ck?

Get another sweet little 80-year-old lady to yell \*BINGO\*!

\_\_\_\_\_

What's the difference between a northern fairy tale and a southern fairy tale?

A northern fairy tale begins "Once upon a time..."

A southern fairy tale begins 'Y'all ain't gonna believe this shit...

\_\_\_\_\_

It is hard to understand how a cemetery raised its burial cost and blamed it on the cost of living.

\_\_\_\_\_

Just remember...if the world didn't suck, we'd all fall off.

\_\_\_\_\_

We are born naked, wet, and hungry.

Then things get worse.

\_\_\_\_\_

The 50-50-90 rule: Anytime you have a 50-50 chance of getting something right, there's a 90% probability you'll get it wrong.

\_\_\_\_\_

It is said that if you line up all the cars in the world end to end, someone would be stupid enough to try and pass them.

\_\_\_\_\_

Laughing stock - cattle with a sense of humor.

\_\_\_\_\_

You can't have everything, where would you put it?

\_\_\_\_\_



Latest survey shows that 3 out of 4 people make up 75% of the world's population.

\_\_\_\_\_

If the shoe fits, get another one just like it.

\_\_\_\_\_

Eat right. Stay fit. Die anyway.

\_\_\_\_\_

The things that come to those that wait may be the things left by those who got there first.

\_\_\_\_\_

Give a man a fish and he will eat for a day.

Teach a man to fish and he will sit in a boat drinking beer all day.

\_\_\_\_\_

Flashlight: A case for holding dead batteries.

\_\_\_\_\_

Shin: A device for finding furniture in the dark.

\_\_\_\_\_

As long as there are tests, there will be prayer in public schools.

\_\_\_\_\_

When you're swimming in the creek, and an eel bites your cheek, that's a moray!

\_\_\_\_\_

A fine is a tax for doing wrong.

A tax is a fine for doing well.

\_\_\_\_\_

It was recently discovered that research causes cancer in rats.

\_\_\_\_\_

The only cure for insomnia is to get more sleep.

\_\_\_\_\_

Everybody lies, but it doesn't matter since nobody listens.

\_\_\_\_\_

I wished the buck stopped here, as I could use a few.

\_\_\_\_\_

I started out with nothing, and I still have most of it.

When you go into court you are putting yourself in the hands of 12 people that weren't smart enough to get out of jury duty.

\_\_\_\_\_

Light travels faster than sound. This is why some people appear bright until you hear them speak.

#### **Southern Humor**

Did you hear about the South Carolina redneck who passed away and left his entire estate in trust for his beloved widow?

She can't touch it till she's fourteen.

What's the difference between a good ol' boy and a redneck?
The good ol' boy raises livestock.
The redneck gets emotionally involved.

What's the most popular pick-up line in Alabama? Nice tooth!

Emily Sue passed away and Bubba called 911. The 911 operator told Bubba that she would



send someone out right away.

"Where do you live?" asked the operator.

Bubba replied, "At the end of Eucalyptus Drive."

The operator asked, "Can you spell that for me?

"There was a long pause and finally Bubba said, "How 'bout if I drag her over to Oak Street and you pick her up there?"

How do you know when your staying in a Kentucky hotel? When you call the front desk and say "I've gotta leak in my sink," and the person at the front desk says "go ahead." How can you tell if a Texas redneck is married? There is dried chewing tobacco on both sides of his pickup truck. Did you hear that they have raised the minimum drinking age in Tennessee to 32? It seems they want to keep alcohol out of the high schools! What do they call reruns of "Hee Haw" in Mississippi? A documentary. How many rednecks does it take eat a 'possum? Two. One to eat, and one to watch out for traffic. Why did God invent armadillos? So that Texas rednecks can have 'Possum on the Halfshell. Where was the toothbrush invented? Tennessee. If it was invented anywhere else it would have been called a teethbrush. Arkansas State trooper pulls over a pickup truck on I-40. He says to the driver, "Got any ID?" The driver says, "Bout what?" Did you hear about the \$3,000,000 Tennessee State Lottery? The winner gets \$3 a year for a million years.

Why did O. J. Simpson want to move to West Virginia? Everyone has the same DNA.



	Did you hear that the governor's mansion in Little Rock, Arkansas burned do Yep. Pert' near took out the whole trailer park.	own?
	A new law recently passed in North Carolina: When a couple gets divorced, they're still brother and sister.	
	What's the best thing to ever come out of Arkansas? I-40. (That's Interstate Highway 40, for you "Ferriners")	
is carry	Two Mississippians are walking from different ends of a street toward each ying a sack. When they meet, one says, "Hey Tommy Ray, what'cha got in th' "Jus' some chickens."  "If I guesses how many they are, can I have one?"  "Shoot, ya guesses right and I'll give you both of them."  "OK. Ummmmm five?"	
commo	What do a divorce in Alabama, a tornado in Kansas, and a hurricane in Geo on? Somebody's fixin' to lose themselves a trailer.	orgia have in
the fire	A Mississippian came home and found his house on fire. He rushed next does department and shouted, "Hurry over here. My house is on fire!" "OK," replied the fireman, "how do we get there?" "Shucks, don't you still have them big red trucks?"	or, telephoned
	Why do folks in Tennessee go to the movie theater in groups of 18 or more? 'Cuz 17 and under not admitted.	
	What do you get when you have 32 rednecks in the same room? A full set of teeth.	

## **Southern Medicine**

After having their 11th child, an Alabama couple decided that was enough(they could not afford a larger doublewide).

So, the husband went to his doctor (who also treated mules) and told the doctor that he and his wife/cousin didn't want to have any more children.

The doctor told him that there was a procedure called a vasectomy that could fix the problem.



The doctor instructed him to go home, get a cherry bomb (fireworks are legal in 'Bama), light it, put it in a beer can, then hold the can up to his ear and count to 10. The Alabamian said to the doctor, "I may not be the smartest man, but I don't see how putting a cherry bomb in a beer can next to my ear is going to help me."

So, the couple drove to Georgia to get a second opinion.

The Georgia physician was just about to tell them about the procedure for a vasectomy when he noticed that they were from Alabama. This doctor instead told the man to go home and get a cherry bomb, light it, place it in a beer can, hold it to his ear and count to 10.

Figuring that both learned physicians couldn't be wrong, the man went home, lit a cherrybomb and put it in a beer can.

He held the can up to his ear and began to count. "1, 2, 3, 4, 5 . . .

. ", at which point he paused, placed the beer can between his legs and resumed counting on his other hand...

And the rest is medical history!

## **Sparkle**

For all those who tend to be humiliated at the OB-GYN office... In Melbourne, FL one of the radio stations paid money (\$100-500) for people to tell their most embarrassing stories.

This one netted the winner \$300.

She said...

I was due later that week for an appointment with the gynecologist when early one morning I received a call from his office. I had been rescheduled for early that morning at 9:30 AM. I had just packed everyone off to school and it was 8:45 already. The trip to his office usually took about 35 min. so I didn't have any time to spare.

As most women do, I'm sure, I like to take a little extra effort with hygiene when making such visits, but this time I wasn't going to be able to make the full effort. So I rushed upstairs, threw off my dressing gown, wet the washcloth and gave myself a wash "in that area" in front of the sink, taking extra care to make sure I was presentable. I threw the washcloth in the clothesbasket, donned some clothes, hopped in the car and raced to my appointment. I was in the waiting room only a few minutes when he called me in. Knowing the procedure, as I'm sure you all do, I hopped up on the table, looked over at the other side of the room and pretended I was in Hawaii or some other place a million miles away from here. I was a little surprised when he said, "My... we have taken a little extra effort this morning, haven't we?"

I did not respond.

The rest of the day went normally - some shopping, cleaning and the evening meal, etc. At 8:30 that evening my 4-yr. -old daughter was getting ready to go to a school dance when she called down from the bathroom, "Mom where is my washcloth?" I called back for her to get another one from the cabinet.

She called back, "No! I need the one that was here by the sink. It had all my glitter and sparkles in it"

## **Special Occasion**

My mother taught me to read when I was three years old (her first mistake). One day, I was in the bathroom and noticed one of the cabinet doors was ajar. I read the box in the cabinet. I then asked my mother why she was keeping 'napkins' in the bathroom. Didn't they belong in the kitchen???

Not wanting to burden me with unnecessary facts, she told me that those were for special occasions". Now fast forward a few months..... It's Thanksgiving Day, and my folks are leaving to pick up the pastor and his wife for dinner. Mom had assignments for all of us while they were



gone.

Mine was to set the table. When they returned, the pastor came in first and immediately burst into laughter. Next came his wife who gasped, then began giggling. Next came my father, who roared with laughter. Then came mom, who almost died of embarrassment when she saw each place setting on the table with a "special occasion" napkin at each plate, with the fork carefully arranged on top. I had even tucked the little tail in so they didn't hang off the edge!!??!!

My mother asked me why I used these and, of course, my response sent the other adults into further fits of laughter. "But, Mom, you SAID they were for special occasions!"

Take time to laugh; it's the music of the soul.

## **Speeding**

A police officer pulls a guy over for speeding and has the following exchange:

Officer: May I see your driver's license?

Driver: I don't have one. I had it suspended when I got my 5th DUI.

Officer: May I see the registration for this vehicle?

Driver: It's not my car. I stole it.

Officer: The car is stolen?

Driver: That's right. But come to think of it, I think I saw the owner's card in the glove box when I was putting my gun in there.

Officer: There's a gun in the glove box?

Driver: Yes sir. That's where I put it after I shot and killed the blonde who owns this car and stuffed her in the trunk.

Officer: There's a BODY in the TRUNK?!?!?

Driver: Yes, sir.

Hearing this, the officer immediately called his captain. The car was quickly surrounded by police, and the captain approached the driver to handle the tense situation:

Captain: Sir, can I see your license?

Driver: Sure. Here it is.

It was valid.

Captain: Who's car is this?

Driver: It's mine, officer. Here's the registration.

The driver owned the car.

Captain: Could you slowly open your glove box so I can see if there's a gun in it?

Driver: Gun? What gun??..There's no gun in it.

Sure enough, there was nothing in the glove box.



Captain: Would you mind opening your trunk? I was told you said there's a body in it.

Driver: I said what ????

Trunk is opened; no body.

Captain: I don't understand it. The officer who stopped you said you told him you didn't have a license, stole the car, had a gun in the glove box, and that there was a dead body in the trunk.

Driver: Yeah, And I'll bet the lying dog told you I was speeding too !!!

## The spelling test.

A woman who died found herself standing outside the Pearly Gates, being greeted by St. Peter.She asked him, "Oh, is this place what I really think it is? It's so beautiful. Did I really make it to heaven?"

St. Peter replied, "Yes, my dear, these are the Gates to Heaven. But you must do one more thing before you can enter."

The woman was very excited, and asked of St. Peter what she must do to pass through the gates.

"Spell a word," St. Peter replied.

"What word?" she asked.

"Any word," answered St. Peter. "It's your choice."

The woman promptly replied,

"Then the word I will spell is love. L-o-v-e."

St. Peter congratulated her on her good fortune to have made it to Heaven, and asked her if she would mind taking his place at the gates for a few minutes while he attended to some paperwork.

"I'd be honored," she said, "but what should I do if someone comes while you are gone?"

St. Peter reassured her, and instructed the woman simply have any newcomers to the Pearly Gates to spell a word as she had done. So the woman is left sitting in St. Peter's chair and watching the beautiful angels soaring around her, when lo and behold, a man approaches the gates, and she realizes it is her husband.

"What happened?" she cried, "Why are you here?"

Her husband stared at her for a moment, then said, "I was so upset when I left your funeral, I was in an accident. And now I am here? Did I really make it to Heaven?"

The woman replied, "Not yet. You must spell a word first."

"What word?" he asked.

The woman responded, "CZECHOSLOVAKIA."

#### Sperm count

An 85-year-old man went to his doctor's office to get a sperm count.

The doctor gave the man a jar and said, "Take this jar home and bring back a semen sample tomorrow."

The next day the 85-year-old man reappeared at the doctor's office and gave him the jar, which was as clean and empty as on the previous day.

The doctor asked what happened and the man explained: "Well, doc, it's like this, first I tried with my right hand, but nothing. Then I tried with my left hand, but still nothing. Then I asked my wife for help. She tried with her right hand, then her left, still nothing. She tried with her mouth, first with the teeth in, then with her teeth out, and still nothing. We even called up Earleen, the lady next door and she tried too, first with both hands, then an armpit and she even tried squeezing it between her knees, but still nothing."

The doctor was shocked! "You asked your neighbor?"

The old man replied, "Yep, but no matter what we tried we still couldn't get the darned jar open."



## **Sports Quotes**

1992 Pat Williams, Orlando Magic general manager, on his team's 7-27 record: "We can't win at home. We can't win on the road. As general manager, I just can't figure out where else to play."

1987 Shelby Metcalf, basketball coach at Texas A&M, recounting what he told a player who received four F's and one D: "Son, looks to me like you're spending too much time on one subject."

1996 Lou Duva, Veteran boxing trainer, on the spartan training regimen of heavyweight Andrew Golota: "He's a guy who gets up at six o'clock in the morning regardless of what time it is."

1981 Tommy Lasorda, Dodger manager, asked what terms Mexican-born pitching sensation Fernando Valenzuela might settle for in his upcoming contract negotiations: "He wants Texas back."

1966 Darrell Royal, Texas football coach, asked if the abnormal number of Longhorn injuries this season resulted from poor physical conditioning: "One player was lost because he broke his nose. How do you go about getting a nose in condition for football?"

1981 Mike McCormack, coach of the hapless Baltimore Colts after the team's co-captain, offensive guard Robert Pratt, pulled a hamstring running onto the field for the coin toss against St. Louis: "I'm going to send the injured reserve players out for the toss next time."

1991 Steve Spurrier, Florida football coach, telling Gator fans that a fire at Auburn's football dorm had destroyed 20 books: "But the real tragedy was that 15 hadn't been colored yet."

1986 Jim Finks, New Orleans Saints G.M., when asked after a loss what he thought of the refs: "I'm not allowed to comment on lousy officiating."

1976 Greg Buttle, New York Jet linebacker, explaining his contractual obligations: "They pay me to practice. Sundays I play for free."

1996 Lincoln Kennedy, Oakland Raiders tackle, on his decision not to vote: "I was going to write myself in, but I was afraid I'd get shot."

1981 Dorothy Shula, on the career dedication of her husband, the Miami Dolphins' coach: "I'm fairly confident that if I died tomorrow, Don would find a way to preserve me until the season was over and he had time for a nice funeral."

1976 Mike Newlin, Houston Rocket guard, after a game his team lost to the New York Nets: "We were the quintessence of athletic atrocity."

1966 Jim Camp, George Washington football coach, on why he doesn't use a lonely end: "We train by a parkway, which runs beside a river. If we had a lonely end, he either would be hit by a car or drown."

1976 Hugh Campbell, football coach at Whitworth College in Spokane, Wash., after his team had defeated Whitman 70-30: "It wasn't as easy as you think. It's hard to stay awake that long."

1986 Jeff Kemp, 49ers quarterback, when asked about his rapport with wide receiver Jerry Rice: "Rapport? You mean like, 'You run as fast as you can, and I'll throw it as far as I can'?"

1966 Tom Nissalke, New coach of the NBA's Houston Rockets, when asked, during a question-and-answer session with a group of fans, how he pronounced his name: "Tom."

66



1991 Torrin Polk, University of Houston receiver, on his coach, John Jenkins: "He treats us like men. He lets us wear earrings."

1976 Abe Lemons, University of Texas basketball coach, when asked if he felt his team should be ranked in the Top Twenty this season: "You mean in the state?"

## stages of life

#### THE MALE STAGES OF LIFE

THE MALE STAGES OF LIFE		
AGE	DRINK	
17	Beer	
25	Bourbon	
35	Vodka	
48	Double vodka	
66	Maalox	
AGE	SEDUCTION LINE	
17	My parents are away for the weekend.	
25	My girlfriend is away for the weekend.	
35	My fiancee is away for the weekend.	
48	My wife is away for the weekend.	
66	My second wife is dead.	
AGE	FAVORITE SPORT	
17	Sex	
25	Sex	
35	Sex	
48	Sex	
66	Napping	
AGE	DEFINITION OF A SUCCESSFUL DATE	
17	Tongue	
25	Breakfast	
35	She didn't set back my therapy.	
48	I didn't have to meet her kids.	
66	Got home alive.	
AGE	FAVORITE FANTASY	
17	Getting to third	
25	Airplane sex	
35	Menage a trios	
48	Taking the company public	
66	Swiss maid/Nazi love slave	
AGE	WHAT'S THE IDEAL AGE TO GET MARRIED?	
17	25	
25	35	
35	48	
48	66	
66	17	
AGE	IDEAL DATE	
17	Triple Stephen King feature at a drive-in	
25	Split the check before we go back to my place	
35	Just come over.	
48	Just come over and cook.	
00	One to the common total and the common to Manage	

Sex in the company jet on the way to Vegas.



and.....

## THE FEMALE STAGES OF LIFE

AGE 17 25 35 48 66	DRINK Wine Coolers White wine Red wine Dom Perignon Shot of Jack with an Ensure chaser
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	EXCUSES FOR REFUSING DATES Need to wash my hair Need to wash and condition my hair Need to color my hair Need to have Francois color my hair Need to have Francois color my wig
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	FAVORITE SPORT Shopping Shopping Shopping Shopping Shopping
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	DEFINITION OF A SUCCESSFUL DATE Burger King Free meal A diamond A bigger diamond Home Alone
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	FAVORITE FANTASY Tall, dark and handsome Tall, dark and handsome with money Tall, dark and handsome with money and a brain A man with hair A man
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	WHAT'S THE IDEAL AGE TO GET MARRIED? 17 25 35 48 66
AGE 17 25 35 48 66	IDEAL DATE He offers to pay He pays He cooks breakfast the next morning He cooks breakfast the next morning for the kids He can chew breakfast

**Stalked by Martha Stewart** 

The Top 10 Signs You're Being Stalked by Martha Stewart



- 10. You get a threatening note made up of letters cut out of a magazine with pinking shears, and they're all the same size, the same font, and precisely lined up in razor-sharp rows.
  - 9. That telltale lemon slice in the dog's water bowl.
- 8. On her show she makes a gingerbread house that looks exactly like your split-level, right down to the fallen-over licorice downspout and the stuck half-open graham cracker garage door.
- 7. You find your pet bunny on the stove in an exquisite tarragon, rose petal and saffron demi-glace, with pecan-crusted hearts of palm and a delicate mint-fennel sauce.
  - 6. The unmistakable aroma of potpourri follows you even after you leave the bathroom.
  - 5. You discover that every napkin in the entire house has been folded into a swan.
  - 4. No matter "where" you eat, your place setting always includes an oyster fork.
  - 3. Twice this week you've been the victim of a drive-by doilying.
  - 2. You wake up in the hospital with a concussion and endive stuffing in every orifice.
  - 1. You awaken one morning with a glue gun pointed squarely at your temple.

## Start with a moral

The teacher gave her fifth grade class an assignment: Get their parents to tell them a story with a moral at the end of it. The next day the kids came back and one by one began to tell their stories

Ashley said, "My father's a farmer and we have a lot of egg-laying hens. One time we were taking our eggs to market in a basket on the front seat of the pickup when we hit a big bump in the road and all the eggs went flying and broke and made a mess." "And what's the moral of the story?" asked the teacher. "Don't put all your eggs in one basket!" "Very good," said the teacher.

Next little Sarah raised her hand and said, "Our family are farmers too. But we raise chickens for the meat market. We had a dozen eggs one time, but when they hatched we only got ten live chicks, and the moral to this story is, "don't count your chickens before they're hatched." "That was a fine story Sarah."

"Michael, do you have a story to share?" "Yes, ma'am, my daddy told me this story about my Aunt Karen. Aunt Karen was a flight engineer in Desert Storm and her plane got hit. She had to bail out over enemy territory and all she had was a bottle of whiskey, a machinegun and a machete. She drank the whiskey on the way down so it wouldn't break and then she landed right in the middle of 100 enemy troops. She killed seventy of them with the machine gun until she ran out of bullets. Then she killed twenty more with the machete till the blade broke. And then she killed the last ten with her bare hands.

"Good heavens," said the horrified teacher, "what kind of moral did your daddy tell you from that horrible story?"

"Stay the Hell away from Aunt Karen when she's been drinking."

#### statue

A woman was in bed with her lover when she heard her husband opening the front door.

"Hurry!" she said. "Stand in the corner."

She quickly rubbed baby oil all over him and then she dusted him with talcum powder.

"Don't move until I tell you to," she whispered. "Just pretend you're a statue."



"What's this honey?" the husband inquired as he entered the room.

"Oh, it's just a statue," she replied nonchalantly. "The Martin's bought one for their bedroom. I liked it so much, I got one for us, too."

No more was said about the statue — not even later that night when they went to sleep. Around two in the morning the husband got out of bed, went to the kitchen and returned a while later with a sandwich and a glass of milk.

"Here," he said to the 'statue'.

"Eat something. I stood like an idiot at the Martin's for three days and nobody offered me so much as a glass of water."

## Steak's too high

A man walks into a bar; he sees two pieces of meat hanging from the ceiling.

He asks the barman, "Why are those two pieces of meat hanging from the ceiling?"

The barman replies, "It's a competition which we run every night. If you can jump up and touch the meat, you get free drinks for the whole night."

- "Great!" says the man, "but what if I can't reach them?"
- "Then you have to buy all the drinks for everyone all night," the barman answers.
- "Do you want to try?"
- "No, but thanks anyway."
- "Why not?" asks the barman.
- "The steaks are too high."

## **Ducks in heaven**

Three women die together in an accident and go to heaven. When they get there, St. Peter says, "We only have one rule here in heaven...don't step on the ducks." So they entered heaven, and sure enough, there are ducks all over the place. It is almost impossible not to step on a duck, and although they try their best to avoid them, the first woman accidentally steps on one. Along comes St. Peter with the ugliest man she ever saw. St. Peter chains them together and says, "Your punishment for stepping on a duck is to spend eternity chained to this ugly man!" The next day, the second woman steps accidentally on a duck, and along comes St. Peter, who doesn't miss a thing, and with him is another extremely ugly man. He chains them together with the same admonishment as for the first woman.

The third woman has observed all this and not wanting to be chained for all eternity to an ugly man, is very, VERY careful where she steps. She manages to go months without stepping on any ducks, but one day St. Peter comes up to her with the most handsome man she has ever laid eyes on very tall, tanned and muscular. St. Peter chains them together and leaves without saying a word.

The woman remarks, "I wonder what I did to deserve being chained to you for all of eternity?" The guy says, "I don't know about you, but I stepped on a duck."

## Still another golf joke

One day a man went golfing. On the fourth tee he was separated from his friends momentarily, and bumped into a passing demon.

"Hey," said the demon, "how'd you like to make this one a hole in one?"

"What's the catch?" said the man suspiciously.

"It shortens your sex life by five years," replied the demon.

"Hmmm . . . okay," said the man, and went on to make a spectacular shot, a hole in one,



just as ordered.

On the next tee, he again bumped into the demon. "How'd you like to make it two holes-in-one simultaneously?" said the demon. "It's only been done five times in the history of golf."

"What's the payback this time?" said the man.

"Shortens your sex life by another twenty years." said the demon.

"I guess," agreed the man, and again made an amazing shot. All his friends were amazed and people were coming from miles around to see him play . . . two holes-in-one in the same game!

On the next hole, the man again bumped into the demon, who proposed yet again. "Look, another hole-in-one would mean three in a row. It's never been done in the history of the world! C'mon!"

"No problem," said the man, agreeing. "What do I gotta give up this time?"

"You may never touch a person of the opposite sex ever again for the rest of your life." said the demon.

"Okay!" said the man, and again hit a hole-in-one.

And that's how Father Hoolihan got into the Guinness Book of Records!

## Stop Sign

This guy blows a stop sign and a cop sees it so he pulls him over. Cops says, "License and registration please."

Guy says, "For what?"

Cop says, "Well, sir you didn't stop at the sign."

Guy says, "I slowed down and no one was coming."

Cop says, "You didn't come to a complete stop, license and registration, PLEASE!"

The guy says, "What's the difference"

Officer says, "The difference is I wouldn't have pulled you over if you'd stopped."

Guys says, "I'll give you my license and registration if you can show me the difference between slowing down and stopping."

"Okay, I will" the cops says, "Get out of the car."

At this point the officer takes his billy club out of the holster and begins to brutally beat the you know what out of the guy.

As the man is screaming and crying, the officer yells loudly "NOW SIR, WOULD YOU LIKE ME TO SLOW DOWN OR COME TO A COMPLETE STOP?!!!"



### "Caller ID"

This pastor's church is called Almighty God Tabernacle.

On a Saturday night several weeks ago, this pastor was working late, and decided to call his wife before he left for home. It was about 10:00PM, but his wife didn't answer the phone. The pastor let it ring many times.

He thought it was odd that she didn't answer, but decided to wrap up a few things and try again in a few minutes.

When he tried again she answered right away. He asked her why she hadn't answered before, and she said that it hadn't rung at their house. They brushed it off as a fluke and went on their merry ways.

The following Monday (Hard to believe there's a pastor that works on Monday.), the pastor received a call at the church office, which was the phone that he'd used that Saturday night. The man that he spoke with wanted to know why he'd called on Saturday night. The pastor couldn't figure out what the guy was talking about. Then the guy said, "It rang and rang, but I didn't answer." The pastor remembered the mishap and apologized for disturbing him, explaining that he'd intended to call his wife.

The man said, "That's OK. Let me tell you my story. You see, I was planning to commit suicide on Saturday night, but before I did, I prayed, 'God if you're there, and you don't want me to do this, give me a sign now.' At that point my phone started to ring. I looked at the caller ID, and it said, 'Almighty God'. I was afraid to answer!"

#### stud

Two priests died at the same time and met Saint Peter at the Pearly Gates.

St. Peter said, "I'd like to get you guys in now, but our computer's down.

You'll have to go back to Earth for about a week, but you can't go back as humans. What'll it be?"

The first priest says, "I've always wanted to be an eagle, soaring above the Rocky Mountains."

"So be it," says St. Peter, and off flies the first priest.

The second priest mulls this over for a moment and asks, "Will any of this week 'count', St. Peter?"

"No, I told you the computer's down. There's no way we can keep track of what you're doing. The week's a freebie."

"In that case," says the second priest, "I've always wanted to be a stud."

"So be it," says St. Peter, and the second priest disappears.

A week goes by, the computer is fixed, and the Lord tells St. Peter to recall the two priests. "Will you have any trouble locating them?" he asks.

"The first one should be easy," says St. Peter. "He's somewhere over the Rockies, flying with the eagles. But the second one could prove to be more difficult."

"Why?" asketh the Lord.

St. Peter answered, "He's on a snow tire, somewhere in North Dakota."



## A Subtle Message

An attractive woman goes up to the cash register in a restaurant. She gestures alluringly to a man behind the counter, who, after viewing her assets, comes over immediately. When he arrives, she seductively signals that he should bring his face closer to hers. When he does so, she begins to gently caress his cheek, which slowly turns red.

"Are you the owner?" she asks, now softly stroking his face with both hands.

"Actually, no," he replies. I'm the manager."

"Can you get the owner for me? I need to speak to him," she says, running her hands up beyond his ears and through his hair. "I'm afraid I can't," breathes the manager. "He is not in today. Is there anything I can do for you?"

"Yes, there is. I need you to give him a message," she continues huskily, popping a couple of fingers into his mouth and allowing him to suck them gently.

"Tell him," she says, "that there is no toilet paper or hand soap in the ladies room."

#### Success

What is Success? It Depends...

Most of us understand that our self worth and feelings of achievement change as we go through life. While everyone has different aspirations, it appears we all have some common benchmarks for what success is. Really it all depends on your age - consider the following:

At age 4, success is not peeing in your pants

At age 17, success is "gettin' a little"

At age 25, success is graduation and a wedding

At age 35, success is about career and family

At age 55, success is about graduations and weddings

At age 65, success is "gettin' a little"

At age 85, success is not peeing in your pants

#### Surgeon Joke

Five surgeons are discussing who makes the best patients to operate on.

The first surgeon says, "I like to see accountants on my operating table, because when you open them up, everything inside is numbered."

The second responds, "Yeah, but you should try electricians! Everything inside them is color coded."

The third surgeon says, "No, I really think librarians are the best; everything inside them is in alphabetical order."

The fourth surgeon chimes in: "You know, I like construction workers...those guys always understand when you have a few parts left over at the end, and when the job takes longer than you said it would."



But the fifth surgeon shut them all up when he observed: "You're all wrong. Politicians are the easiest to operate on. There are no guts, no heart, and no spine, and the head and butt are interchangeable."

#### surgery

A woman goes to her doctor and says that she wants an operation because her vaginal lips are much too large. She asks the doctor to keep the operation a secret as she is embarrassed and doesn't want anyone to find out. The doctor agrees.

She wakes up from the operation and finds three roses carefully placed beside her bed. Outraged, she immediately calls the in doctor and says, "I thought that I asked you not to tell anyone about my operation!" "Don't worry," he says, "I didn't tell anyone. You see, the first rose is from me. I felt bad that you went through this all by yourself. The second rose is from my nurse. She assisted me with the operation and she had the operation herself."

"Who was the third rose from?" she asked.

"Oh", said the doctor, "that rose is from the guy upstairs in the burn unit. He wanted to thank you for the new ears!"

#### Survivor

Due to the popularity of the Survivor shows, Texas is planning to do its own, entitled "Survivor-Texas Style".

The contestants will start in Dallas, travel to Waco, Austin, San Antonio, over to Houston and down to Brownsville. They will then proceed up to Del Rio, on to El Paso, then to Midland, Odessa, Lubbock, and Amarillo. From there, they'll proceed to Abilene, Ft. Worth, and finally back to Dallas.

Each will be driving a pink Volvo with a bumper sticker that reads:

"I'm gay, I'm a vegetarian, I voted for Al Gore, George Strait Sucks, Hillary in 2004, and I'm here to confiscate your guns!"

The first one that makes it back to Dallas alive, wins.

#### **Sweet Humor**

A police recruit was asked during the exam, 'What would you do if you had to arrest your own mother?"

He said, "Call for backup,"

A Sunday school teacher asked the children just before she dismissed them to go to church, "And why is it necessary to be quiet in church?" Annie replied, "Because people are sleeping,"

A Sunday School teacher asked her class why Joseph and Mary took Jesus with them to Jerusalem.

A small child replied: "They couldn't get a baby-sitter."

A Sunday school teacher was discussing the Ten Commandments with her five and six year olds. After explaining the commandment to "honor thy father and thy mother," she asked "Is there a commandment that teaches us how to treat our brothers and sisters?"

Without missing a beat one little boy answered, "Thou shall not kill,"

At Sunday School they were teaching how God created everything, including human



beings. Little Johnny seemed especially intent when they told him how Eve was created out of one of Adam's ribs. Later in the week his mother noticed him lying down as though he were ill, and said, Johnny what is the matter?

Little Johnny responded, "I have a pain in my side. I think I'm going to have a wife,"

A very dirty little fellow came in from playing in the yard and asked his mother, "Who am I?"

"I don't know! Who are you?"

"WOW!" cried the child. "Mrs. Johnson was right! She said I was so dirty, my own mother wouldn't recognize me!"

A wise schoolteacher sends this note to all parents on the first day of school: "If you promise not to believe everything your child says happens at school, I'll promise not to believe everything he says happens at home.

Adam and Eve had an ideal marriage.

He didn't have to hear about all the men she could have married, and she didn't have to hear about the way his mother cooked.

## swimming joke

A redhead, a brunette, and a blonde enter a breast-stroke-only swimming contest across the English Channel. They start off one day in the fog and swim through the choppy seas.

Four hours later the redhead finishes and dries herself off. The brunette finishes a close second.

Four hours after that, the blonde comes up on the opposite side, totally out of breath. She walks up to a race judge and says, "Listen, I don't want to sound like a sore loser, but I think those girls were using their arms."

## **Toilet Paper Therapy!**

Fresh from her shower, a woman stands in front of the mirror, complaining to her husband that her breasts are too small.

Instead of characteristically telling her it's not so, the husband uncharacteristically comes up with a suggestion. "If you want your breasts to grow, then every day take a piece of toilet paper and rub it between your breasts for a few seconds."

Willing to try anything, she fetches a piece of toilet paper, and stands in front of the mirror, rubbing it between her breasts. "How long will this take?" she asks. "They'll grow larger over a period of years," he replies.

The wife stops. "Why do you think rubbing a piece of toilet paper between my breasts every day will make my breasts grow over the years?"

"Worked for your butt, didn't it?"

He lived, and with a great deal of therapy, may even walk again.